a North Carolina
. DEPAR TME N T OF ’ NS U R A N C E Wayne Goodwin | Commissioner of Insurance
A GENT SE RVICES An Equal Opportunify/Affrmative Action Employer

1204 Mail Sendice Ceriler

Ratoigh, NC 27669-1204

ol 919.807.6800 fax: 919.715 3794
W nedel. con

June 4, 2009

JAMES KING
303 VALLEYBROOK DR
JAMESTOWN NC 27282

RE: Acceptance of Voluntary Surrender of License and cancellation of Informal Conference scheduled
for June 15, 2009

Dear Mr. King:
The Agent Services Division accepts the voluntary surrender of your North Carolina Producer's license
(s). You no longer have authority to transact Insurance business in North Carolina. Your authority

terminated effective May 15, 2009.

Please note that it will not be necessary for you to attend the Informal Conference previously scheduled
for Monday, June 15, 2009 at 10:00 AM. The conference has been cancelled.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (919) 807-6800 x 76831.

Sincerely,

Thomas F. West
Complaint Analyst
Agent Services Division



S 09
I L) oo d R 7‘\J//z/«3 UC?,Lt{ﬂLA)/‘%
SV EADES o TS LR USE Y
tFFECHIUED SS)~o¢. L A~ o B
dowgEr SE Lk va ITwvsvrAacees. T
Cﬁ/b”/éi?ﬂf Fova D,@ MY LlcE. ST S.
5.5

_U 1 a’#”ta. NAL

voluntarily signed the foregeing document for the purpose
stated therein and in the capacily indicated:
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